
ASSAM CANCER CARE FOUNDATION (ACCF) 
3rd floor, V.K. Trade Centre, G.S. Road, Opp. Down-town Hospital, 

Guwahati – 781022, Assam Ph: +91-90852 02020 
E: procurement@accf.in |W: www.assamcancercarefoundation.org 

 
SELECTION OF CONTRACTOR FOR INTERIOR FIT-OUT WORKS AT STATE CANCER INSTITUTE GUWAHATIFORASSAM CANCER CARE FOUNDATION 

Ref: ACCF/Interior/2022-23/47 dated 03.06.2022 
CORRIGENDUM No. 1 

Date: 27.06.2022 
 

 

1. Extension of End Date 

Existing clause Amended Clause 
Bid Submission End Date-01.07.2022 at 14:30 Hrs Amended Bid Submission End Date-8.07.2022 at 14:30 Hrs 
Bid Opening Date-01.07.2022 at 15:00 Hrs Amended Bid Opening Date-8.07.2022 at 15:00 Hrs 

 

2. Queries and resolution 

 

Sr 
No. 

Clause No/ Query 
Ref 

Clause as per RFP Query Amendment/Clarification 

1 BOQ   
Item Code:1.02 C4 Loose Chair - 1 (Reception/ Emergency/ 
Waiting Attn.): 
Item Code:1.2.1-Main reception backdrop: 
Item Code:4.2-Type- 1 (For Atrium, Waiting, Reception, Sub 
Waiting, Cafeteria & etc): 
Item Code:6.06 S11-PHARMACY RACKS: and  
Item Code:10.01 and its subsets 

We require floor plans and detailed 
drawing for reception and pharmacy 
counter 

AutoCAD as well as PDF drawings 
for Floor Plans with Furniture 
Layouts are shared in 
www.assamcancercarefoundation.
org site.  

2 BOQ  Item Code:4.04 T6- RETURN TABLE  
Make : M/s Featherlite Model: Float Cabin Laminate Finish - 
GREENLAM LAMINATES -  776 Java Teak  or equivalent from 
Godrej / Durian / StyleSpa.  

T-6 Dimensions are not given for the 
return table. 

Dimension of Return Table is 
1650mmX450mm. Please refer the 
relevant CAD drawing.  

3 BOQ  Item Code:3.01 Supply & installation of Single seat Sofa  
Make : Featherlite - Model : Indulge: S-906 E (Leatherette) 1 
Seater: 770 (W) x 710 (D) X 780 (H)  or matching equivalent 

3.01, 3.02 items are not available 
with the make list given, can we 
provide it from our factory? 

These models are adopted from 
the catalogues of respective 
brands during the finalization of 



from Godrej / Durian / StyleSpa / Herman Miller / Wipro / 
Steelcase  
Item Code:3.02 Supply & installation of Two seat Sofa Make : 
Featherlite - Model : Indulge: S-906 E (Leatherette)2 Seater: 
770 (W) x 710 (D) X 780 (H)  or matching equivalent from 
Godrej /Durian/StyleSpa/Herman Miller/Wipro/Steelcase  

the BOQ. Hence, models may not 
be available readily but can be 
procured from the manufacturers 
on order. Hence, please explore 
the possibilities with the 
manufacturers directly or 
equivalent models can be 
considered for pricing.  

4 BOQ  Item Code:4.05 T3 Conference table T-3 Do you require 2 sets of 10 
seaters i.e 1500x750 mm -20 no's or 
just 2 no's of 1500x750mm ? 

Quantity of T-3 (10-Seater 
Conference Table) is 2nos. only as 
in the BOQ and not 20nos. 
Minimum size: 3000mmX1200mm.  

5 BOQ  Item Code:4.08 (a) T8A-4SEATER - 1200 x 1200mm Square 
table: 
Item Code:4.08 (b) T14A-4 SEATER CAFÉ TABLE(FOLDABLE - 
1500X750X750): 
Item Code:4.08 (c) T14B-6 SEATER CAFÉ TABLE (FOLDABLE - 
1950X750X750): 

T8A, T14A, T-14B The dimensions 
given in the boq are not available 
with featherlite, can we provide the 
item from our factory? 

These models are adopted from 
the catalogues of respective 
brands during the finalization of 
the BOQ. Hence, models may not 
be available readily but can be 
procured from the manufacturers 
on order. Hence, please explore 
the possibilities with the 
manufacturers directly or 
equivalent models can be 
considered for pricing. Equivalent 
models/makes can be considered 
as BOQ mentions about it.  

6 BOQ  Item Code:5.01-Sofa Bed (Single Room, Deluxe Rooms, Suit 
Rooms) 

5.01 can we provide it from our 
factory? 

Equivalent models/makes can be 
considered as BOQ mentions about 
it.  

7 BOQ  Item Code:6.03 S4-Low height storage 6.03 The dimension given is not 
available with featherlite, can we 
give it from our factory? 

These models are adopted from 
the catalogues of respective 
brands during the finalization of 
the BOQ. Hence, models may not 
be available readily but can be 
procured from the manufacturers 
on order. Hence, please explore 
the possibilities with the 
manufacturers directly or 
equivalent models can be 
considered for pricing. Equivalent 
models/makes can be considered 
as BOQ mentions about it.  



8 Work Item Details Tender Details https://assamtenders.gov.in The estimated value of Tender is 
kept at Rs. 50,00,000/- which seems 
to be a typographical error in the e-
tendering portal 
www.assamtenders.gov.in. Please 
confirm the same. 

Estimated tender value is 
6,00,00,000/-  

9 Notice Inviting 
Tender  

EMD* (IN INR) 8,00,000.00  Eastern Envo Protect is an MSME 
organisation for which we are 
entitled for exemption against 
payment of Earnest Money Deposit 
(EMD). But in the abovementioned 
tender, we have seen no clause as 
such regarding exemption of the 
same. 
Please refer to Rule 170(i) of  General 
Financial Rules (GFR), 2017 which 
states that: 
“To safeguard against a bidder’s 
withdrawing or altering its bid during 
the bid validity period in the case of 
advertised or limited tender enquiry, 
Bid Security (also known as Earnest 
Money) is to be obtained from the 
bidders except Micro and Small 
Enterprises (MSEs) as defined in MSE 
Procurement Policy issued by 
Department of Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises (MSME) or are 
registered with the Central Purchase 
Organisation or the concerned 
Ministry or Department. The bidders 
should be asked to furnish bid 
security along with their bids.”The 
advantage of being an MSME 
organisation has been omitted in the 
tender, kindly clarify the reason 
behind such omission. 

Bidder need to submit the EMD as 
mentioned in the bid. However, if 
Assam Govt. relaxes EMDs for 
MSMEs based in Assam, the same 
shall be relaxed. For availing 
relaxation in EMD for Assam based 
MSMEs, bidder needs to submit 
such notification(s) issued by Govt. 
of Assam. For MSMEs based out of 
Assam, no relaxation in EMD shall 
be given.  

10 2.4.2 Eligibility 
criteria 

(b)The bidding company should have had an average annual 
turnover of more than INR 10  
Crores. Turnover for FY 21-22 may also be considered in lieu of 
FY 18-19. 

We can see that, in previous tender 
for L1 location the average annual 
turnover requirement was INR 2.5 
crores but in current tender the 

Based on Past Experience criteria is 
revised 



same has been increased to INR 10 
crores. 

11 2.4.2 Eligibility 
criteria 

(c) The bidder should have executed one single similar work 
(i.e. Interior fit-out work) of  
minimum Rs. 2 Crores (in any of last five FYs).  

We can see that, in previous tender 
for L1 location the similar single work 
order value requirement was INR 1.5 
crores but in current tender the 
same has been increased 
substantially to INR 2 crores. 

Based on Past Experience, criteria 
is revised 

12 BOQ Item No.8.2(b) Row No.223 Please note while filling the tender, 
we’ve noticed that item no 8.2 – b 
(Row no 223) is not getting 
calculated in the Amount column of 
the BOQ. 

Amended BoQ is provided. 

Rest of the tender terms remains the same. 

                             
   -Sd- 

Head Procurement 
 


